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May 05, 2022

TO: All Prospective Bidders
FROM: Trent Ensley, Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 2

PWC2122048 — 67KV Delta to 13.09 / 7.56KV Wye with LTC 24 /32 /

40MVA Power Transformer
1. The Specifications and Bid Documents are hereby modified or clarified per the attached

documents.

2. The foregoing changes or clarifications shall be incorporated in the original Bid Documents

and a signed copy of this Addendum No. 2 shall accompany the bid to acknowledge the
bidder’s receipt and familiarity with the changes and/or clarifications.
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67KV Delta to 13.09/7.56KV Wye with LTC 24/32/40MV A Power
Transformer

ADDENDUM NO. 2
May 05, 2022

FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION

NOTICE TO BIDDERS:

This Addendum shall become a part of the Contract Documents for the above project. The selected
Contractor shall be responsible for notifying all subcontractors of the contents of this Addendum.

Revised or newly issued wording, drawings, or specifications contained in this Addendum shall
supersede and shall take precedence over any conflicting information which was previously
issued. All other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents remain unchanged.

ITEM 1: BID DUE DATE CLARIFICATION
Bidders are informed that the bid submittal deadline is hereby:

Bids Due:  2:00 P.M, Tuesday, May 17, 2022
Fayetteville Public Works Commission
Attention: Carla Wint, Procurement Advisor
955 Old Wilmington Road
Fayetteville, NC 28301
At the Fayetteville PWC Admin Building outside by the entrance doors.
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